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DATE: October23,201:

THIS MATTER IS NOT SCHEDULED FOR A BALLOT VOTE.

A DECISIONAL MEETING FOR THIS MATTER IS SCHEDULED ON: November 13,
2013

TO: The Commission

Todd A. Stevenson, Secretary

FROM: Elliot F. Kaye, Acting Executive Director
Stephanie Tsacoumis, General Counsel

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2014 Operating Plan

The Acting Executive Director, by the attached memorandum dated October 23,
2013, requests approval of the attached Fiscal Year 2014 Operating Plan. Please indicate
your vote on the following options:

I Approve the Acting Executive Director’s recommendation, as proposed.

(Signature) (Date)
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I Approve the Acting Executive Director’s recommendation, with changes. (Please
specify.)

(Signature) (Date)

1. Do not approve the Acting Executive Director’s recommendation.

(Signature) (Date)

IV.  Take other action. (Please specify).

(Signature) (Date)

Attachment: Memorandum of October 23, 2013, from Elliot F. Kaye, Acting Executive Director,
to the Commission, Fiscal Year 2014 Operating Plan.
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